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SPIRENT

Cormmunications

October 27, 2008

MET Laboratories, Inc.

914 West Patapsco Avenue

Raltimore, MD 21230

RE: FCC required stalements on label.

T'o Whom [t May Concern:

We, Spirent Communications, have looked at the required FCC statements and our
conclusion is that due to the size of the product and the label, we are not able to
accommodate the full text of the required statements. The total space available for the
FCC 11> and mark is 12X25 mm. We have included the full text of the required

slatements in the user’s manoal page 6-3.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

ok
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